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 The following is the response by the Division of Public Utilities (Division or DPU) in 

support of the Motion for Rehearing and Reconsideration filed by Rocky Mountain Power (Rocky 

Mountain or Company) and in support thereof the Division states: 

1. Rocky Mountain Power is seeking Clarification of the Commission’s Order approving a 

pole attachment contract between it and TCG Utah.  The Order provided that “the 

company shall ensure that any future negotiated attachment agreements shall be submitted 

to the Commission in a timely manner and before any pole attachments are installed.”  The 

Company claims that because of existing arrangements with pole users who either have no 

written contract, have expired contracts, or where no contract can be found with the 

Company that limiting the installation of new pole attachments prior to obtaining 

Commission approval of the contract could have the unintended effect of interrupting 

business relationships that have existed for years. 
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2. The paragraph, which causes the Company concern, was added because the TCG Utah 

contract was submitted to the Commission for approval many months after it was executed 

by the Company and after numerous pole attachments were already in place.  The actions 

of the Company in failing to request approval of the contract was inexcusable, and the 

Division in its Memorandum to the Commission asked that these contracts be filed in a 

timely manner and before any pole attachments are installed.  The Division further asked 

that the Company report back to the Commission when they have internal controls in place 

to ensure that the significant delay in filing contracts like the TCG contract do not occur 

again.  The TCG Utah contract was a new contract and no prior pole attachment business 

relationship existed. 

3. On August 24, 2009, the Division met with representatives of the Company, many 

independent telephone companies and other joint pole users.  These companies outlined the 

numerous existing relationships the Company has with others, based on contractual 

relationships outlined by the Company in its Motion.  (See Company Petition for 

Clarification p. 3).  The Company is in negotiations with many of these companies for new 

or revised contracts.  The Company is concerned that under the Order new pole 

attachments cannot occur for these existing companies until the Commission approves the 

new contracts with these companies.  

4. The Division’s recommendation was not intended to interrupt existing business 

relationships but only to get the Company to file these contracts for approval in a timely 

manner.  The Division was not aware of the problems outlined by the Company with its 

existing pole attachment relationships.  Therefore, the Division has no objections to the 

Motions by the Company to reconsider the offending paragraph. 
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5. On page 6 of its Motion the Company suggests a proposed modification to the Order that 

would address its concerns and also would address the untimely filing of the TCG Utah 

contract.  Those modifications would require new contracts with companies like TCG Utah 

to be filed in a timely manner and before any pole attachments are put in place.  The 

Company’s proposal would create three exemptions from the requirement that no new 

attachments occur by the Company until the Commission approves the new contracts.  

These exceptions are for companies that have existing relationships with the Company and 

are currently doing business with the Company. 

6. The Division has no objections to the proposed changes to the Commission’s Order 

suggested by the Company.  However, the Division would also suggest the addition of a 

requirement that: 

a. As new contracts are negotiated with companies that Rocky Mountain Power has 

an existing relationship with, the Company should be required to submit those 

contracts under the Commission’s rules  immediately for Commission approval; 

b. That the Company file with the Commission and the Division a report detailing the 

status of the existing arrangements for each company Rocky Mountain Power 

contemplates as a qualifying exemption and a schedule for placing under contract 

those existing companies that have unclear contractual relationships with the 

Company that they have outlined as the exceptions.  That report should be filed 

with the Division and Commission within 60 days.  

Respectfully submitted this ________ day of September, 2009. 

 

      _____________________________________ 
      Michael Ginsberg 

    Patricia Schmid 
      Attorneys for the Division of Public Utilities 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the Response of the Division of Public 

Utilities to Motion of Rocky Mountain Power to Implementation of ECAM was sent by electronic 
mail and mailed by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, to the following on September _____, 2009: 
 
Paul H. Proctor 
Assistant Attorney General 
160 E. 300 S., Fifth Floor 
P. O. Box 140857 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0857 
pproctor@utah.gov 
 

Kira Slawson 
Blackburn & Stoll, LC 
257 East 200 South, Suite 800 
Salt Lake City, UT  84111-2048 
KiraM@blackburn-stoll.com 

Dennis Miller 
William Powell 
Philip Powlick 
Division of Public Utilities 
160 E. 300 S., Fourth Floor 
P. O. Box 146751 
Salt Lake City, UT  84114-6751 
dennismiller@utah.gov 
wpowell@utah.gov 
philippowlick@utah.gov 
 

Stephen F. Mecham 
10 East South Temple, Suite 900 
Salt Lake City, UT  84133-1115 
sfmecham@cnmlaw.com 
 
Barbara Ishimatsu 
Rocky Mountain Power 
201 South Main Street, Suite 2300 
Salt Lake City, UT  84111 
Barbara.ishimatsu@pacificorp.com 
 

CherylMurray 
Dan Gimble 
Michele Beck 
Committee of Consumer Services 
160 E. 300 S., 2nd Floor 
Salt Lake City, UT  84114-6751 
cmurray@utah.gov 
dgimble@utah.gov 
mbeck@utah.gov 
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